From: Polycart, Johanna

To: tony. piotrowski@crystal-clean.com; rebekah.schulenberg@crystal-clean.com; michael.petkovich@crystal-
clean.com; jason.valdez@crystal-clean.com

Cc: Irwin, Alannah; Bryan, Susan; Knight, Jade

Subject: Exit Interview- Raider Environmental Services FLR000143891

Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:51:00 AM

Good Morning All,

This email serves as an exit interview for the Routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection conducted at
your facility Raider Environmental Services of Florida Inc (FLRO00143891) on 2/22/2023, located at
4103 NW 132nd St, Opa Locka, FL 33054. First, | would like to thank all of you for accompanying us
during the inspection.

As discussed during our visit, | am reaching out to request some supporting documentation
necessary to complete the inspection report. Please provide the following by 3/2/2023:

1. Any manifest for hazardous waste transport for 2022 and 2023. During the inspection you
indicated that the facility rarely transport hazardous waste, so recent manifests you find
would suffice.

2. The Facility’s Closure plan as per 40 CFR 279.54(h) and Rule 62-710.800(5)

3. The Facility’s Written analysis Plan per 40 CFR 279.55

In the meantime if you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me via email, or
the phone number below.

Regards,

Johanna Polycart

Environmental Specialist Il

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Compliance Assurance Program

Southeast District — West Palm Beach

Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 561-681-6624

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey
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